

Message

From: Adrian Pye [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=72156BE4624446D1A621C64D98172F05-ADRIAN PYE]
Sent: 2018-07-30 10:04:58 PM
To: Tam Wagner [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70ad853871354761a98848de59c4c792-Tam Wagner]
Subject: Re: Update on IESO 2018 Fees Case: Final Issues List and Updated Timing re Interrogatories

Thanks Tam.

Adrian

From: tam.wagner@ieso.ca
Sent: July 30, 2018 9:33 PM
To: Peter.Gregg@ieso.ca; Alex.Foord@ieso.ca; Barb.Anderson@ieso.ca; leonard.kula@ieso.ca; Marcia.MendesDAbreu@ieso.ca; Michael.Lyle@ieso.ca; terry.young@ieso.ca
Cc: Beverly.Nollert@ieso.ca; Adrian.Pye@ieso.ca; Anthony.Lovachis@ieso.ca
Subject: Update on IESO 2018 Fees Case: Final Issues List and Updated Timing re Interrogatories

Good evening:

The OEB issued its decision on the Issues List for our 2018 fees case, effectively providing the scope for the regulatory proceeding. Parties had sought to broaden the scope of this proceeding to explore issues related to Ontario's Climate Change Plan, the Fair Hydro Plan, and the Auditor General's Report. We successfully argued that these issues are outside the scope of the OEB's review and contained the review to only those activities that are funded by the IESO's fees. The final Issues List is attached for your reference.

With the scope of this proceeding finalized, the OEB also updated the timing of certain deliverables in this proceeding, including interrogatories. The updated timing is provided below. We will be updating the various business leads in your groups, who will be supporting this effort, of these new timelines and subsequent internal timelines to meet these dates – thank you in advance for their support.

Please let me know if you have any questions about this process or timing.

Cheers,
-Tam-

Event	Due date
Interrogatories to be filed by intervenors and OEB staff	August 10
Responses to interrogatories to be filed by the IESO	August 31
Intervenors and OEB staff to indicate whether they intend to file additional evidence	August 30
Settlement conference	September 12-13
Settlement proposal to be filed with the OEB	September 27